
2021 to 2024
Q10032408 - Raid 6 groups has 2 hard drives that

failed, and one hard drive has been replaced
first.If I replace the second hard drive, will the

rebuilding time be counted with the first HDD? Or
should we add more time?

These two rebuilds are separated because two failed drives were replaced
separately.
If you replace two failed drives at once, controller will rebuild raid6 volume with two
drives in the same time.

 
Unique solution ID: #2043
Author: Simone
Last update: 2024-08-15 06:24

Powered by TCPDF (www.tcpdf.org)

Page 1 / 1
(c) 2025 Vincent C. <vincent_chen@abacid.com> | 2025-07-01 13:32

URL: http://faq.areca.com.tw//index.php?action=artikel&cat=10&id=1044&artlang=en

http://www.tcpdf.org
http://faq.areca.com.tw//index.php?action=artikel&cat=10&id=1044&artlang=en

